

Personal Information



Saranya Chumsri

Address: Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, USA

Country: USA

Curriculum Vitae

Saranya Chumsri, M.D. is a medical oncologist who is specialized in breast cancer. Her research is focusing on several aspects of breast cancer, including genomics, immunologic, epigenetics, breast cancer stem cells, endocrine resistance, as well as an aggressive form of breast cancer lacking estrogen receptor, progesterone receptor, and HER2, termed triple negative breast cancer. Dr. Chumsri is a clinician scientist reviewer for the Breast Cancer Research Program for the Department of Defense Congressionally Directed Medical Research Programs, 2012-2015. She was also the Co-leader disease oriented group: breast cancer for the University of Chicago Phase II Consortium between 2011-2014

Education:

1999 M.D. summa cum laude Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand

Post Graduate Education and Training:

2002-2008 Internal Medicine Residency Training Albert Einstein Medical Center Philadelphia, PA

2005-2008 Hematology/Oncology Fellowship Training University of Maryland Medical Center Baltimore, MD

Certification:

2005-2015 Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine

2008-2018 Diplomate, American Board of Hematology

2008-2018 Diplomate, American Board of Oncology

Employment History :

Academic:

1999-2000 Instructor, Department of Pharmacology Faculty of Medicine, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand

2008-2014 Assistant Professor, Department of Medicine University of Maryland School of Medicine Baltimore, MD

2014-Present Associate Professor, Department of Medicine Mayo Clinic

Other Employment:

2000- 2002 General practitioner, Mongkut Rayong Hospital Rayong, Thailand

Professional Society Memberships :

2002-2005 American Medical Association, Associate

2005-2008 American Society of Hematology, Associate

2005-present American Society of Clinical Oncology, Full member



13th International Conference of the
Asian Clinical Oncology Society
23-25 February 2018, Chiang Mai, Thailand

2006-present American Association for Cancer Research (AACR), Active member
2006-present AACR -Women in Cancer Research (WICR), Associate member
2011 Participant, the 8th Annual Accelerating Anticancer Agent Development and
Validation Workshop by the National Cancer Institute and Food and Drug
Administration